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MEMOKANDUM FOR: William F, Kane, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
Chester W, White, Directo ﬁg&l

FROM:
0ffice of Investigations Field Office, Region 1

SUBJECT: SEARROOK NUCLEAR POWER STATION - ALLEGATIONS OF WRONGDOING

The attached letter, dated January 11, 1918, from Stephen B, Comley to
Lawrence Lippe, Chief, Genera) Litigation and Lega) Advice Section,
Department of Justice, was forwarded to 01 for action as appropriate.
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Mr, Stephen B. Comley

p. 0. Box 277
Rowley, Massachusetts 01969

Dear Mr. Comley:!
This is in response to your letter of January 11, 1968
relating to allegations of wrongdoing at the Seabrook station.
fice of Investi ations of

We have referred the matter to the O
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission for any action it deenms
g~ attention.

appropriate. Thank you for pringing the matter to ©
Sincerely,

WILLla' F WELD
Assistan. Attorney General

Criminal pDivision

By:

LAWRENCE LIPPE, Chief
General Litigation and
Legal Advice Section

Hutchinson///




